

Fw: Ministry of Energy Six-Month Plan - 20170602.pptx

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Hansen, Alice (ENERGY)" <alice.hansen@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Jun 2017 15:07:09 -0400
Attachments: Ministry of Energy Six-Month Plan - 20170602.pptx (175.39 kB)

Hey policy team and Andrew: attached you'll find the ministry's 6-month communications plan. Please take a look and if you think any initiatives/issues are missing when you compare notes from your respective files, could you send me a note with the item and approximate timing? By end of day on Monday would be helpful.

Thanks, all!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY) <Sam.Lyon@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 12:56 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Visheau, Vanessa (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: Ministry of Energy Six-Month Plan - 20170602.pptx

James,

Attached is the Six Month Plan. Please let me know if you're good for us to share with CO or if you have any questions.

Cheers,

S.